
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


AGENDA 
November 3, 2011, Regular Meeting 


District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B 
Guerneville, California 


6:30 p.m. 
 
 
NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible 
to everyone, including those with disabilities.  Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of 
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities.  This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager 
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on 
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are 
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection.  All items listed are for Board 
discussion and action except for public comment items.  In accordance with Section 5020.40 et 
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any 
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less.  A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is 
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional 
time. 
  
 
I. CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.) 
 


A. Board members Present 
 
B. Board members Absent 


 
 C. Others in Attendance 
 
 
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT 


(Est. time: 2 min.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 (Note:  Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and 


non-controversial.  A Board member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the 
purposes of discussing the item(s)). 


 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the October 6, 2011 Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  Please note: Correspondence received 


regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be 
attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that 
item during the Board meeting 







 
D. Approve Resolution 11-26, Approving the Second Amendment to Employment 


Agreement with Stephen F. Mack and Authorizing the Board President to Sign  
 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of 
the District.  This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board 
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the 
District.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct 
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment.  Board members may 
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification. 


 
 
V. ADMINISTRATIVE 


 
A. Presentation by Monte Rio Recreation and Park District re Russian River 


Watershed Adventure Park and Wonderland Trail (Est. time 20 min.) 
 
B.. Discussion/Action re Resolution 11-27, Amendment #1 to Contract with 


Coastland Engineering for Design and Construction Management Services for 
the 2012 Capital Improvement Project (CIP 2012) (Est. time 10 min.) 


 
C. Discussion/Action re Resolution 11-28, Contract with Coastland Engineering for 


Design Services and Construction Management and Inspection Services for the 
2013 Capital Improvement Project (CIP 2013) (Est. time 15 min.) 


 
D. Discussion/Action re Rio Vista Terrace saddle failures (Est. time 15 min.) 
 
E. Discussion/Action re Surplus Lands (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
F. Discussion/Action re 2011-12 1st Quarter Actual vs. Budgeted Operating and 


Capital Revenue and Expenditures (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
G. Discussion/Action re Adding Direct Installation Option to Toilet Rebate Program 
 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT  
 
 
VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS (Est. time 


5 min.) 
 
 
VIII. CLOSED SESSION (Est. time: 20 min.) 
 


A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to 
subdivision (b) of Section 54956.9.  Number of cases: 1 


 
 B. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 


54956.7 
  Property at 14335 Woods Ave., Guerneville 
  Agency negotiator Steve Mack 
  Negotiating parties: SSWD and to be determined. 
 


C. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation, pursuant to subd. (a) of 
Section 54956.9.   


  Name of case:  John Bruce Berry, et al. v. F. Korbel & Bros, et al. 
    SCV 240790 


 2







 3


 
 
IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 
 


ADJOURN 





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.)



		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
(*In order discussed) 


 
 


Board of Directors Meeting  
Regular Meeting  
October 6, 2011 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
Board Members Present: Victoria Wikle 
 Jim Quigley 
 Sukey Robb-Wilder 
 Richard Holmer 
   
Board Members Absent: Gaylord Schaap (arr. 6:35 pm) 
 
Staff in Attendance: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 Julie A. Kenny, Secretary to the Board 
   
Others in Attendance:     Nancy Thorington, District Counsel 
      Ken Wells 
      Brenda Adelman 
      Michael Janet, Coastland Engineering 


 
 


I. CALL TO ORDER 
 


The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by President Jim Quigley at 6:31 p.m. 
 
 
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:31 


p.m.) 
 
The GM requested and it was agreed to pull Item V-B, Presentation by the Monte Rio Recreation 
and Park District re Russian River Watershed Adventure Park and Wonderland Trail. 
 
The GM requested and it was agreed to add Item V-E, Rio Vista Terrace.  President Quigley made 
a finding that this was an urgency item.  On vote of 4-0, the item was moved from the General 
Manager’s Report to the Administrative Calendar. 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:33 p.m.) 
 
Director Robb-Wilder moved to approve the Consent Calendar as submitted.  Director Wikle 
seconded.  Motion carried 4-0.  The following items were approved: 
 


A. Approval of the Minutes of the September 1, 2011 Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payment 


 1







 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence: 
 
D. Waive the full reading of the text and adopt, by title only, Ordinance 47, 


Replacing Section 2000 of the District’s Policies and Procedures  
 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:34 p.m.) 
 
Public comment was made by Brenda Adelman.  Board questions ensued. 
 
*** Director Schaap arrived at 6:35 p.m. 
 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:41 p.m.) 
 
A. (6:41 p.m.) Public Hearing; Discussion/Action re Resolution 11-25, Approving the 


2010 Urban Water Management Report Plan, Including Approval of Method 1, the 
Gallons per Capita Per Day Approach, for Meeting the Water Conservation Goals of 
SBx7-7.  President Quigley opened the Public Hearing at 6:41 p.m.  The GM made a 
PowerPoint presentation.  Board questions and discussion ensued.  The Public Hearing 
was closed at 7:08 p.m.  Director Wikle moved to adopt Resolution 11-25, Adopting the 
2010 Urban Water Management Plan and Adopting Method 1, Gallons per Capita Per 
Day Approach, for Meeting the Water Conservation Targets of the Water Conservation 
Act of 2009 (SBx7-7).  Director Robb-Wilder seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.  


B. This item was pulled from the Agenda earlier in the meeting.    


C. (7:10 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Future Updates to the Policies and Procedures 
Manual.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Discussion ensued.  No action was 
taken. 


D. (7:20 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Design Services and Construction Management 
and Inspection Services for the 2013 Capital Improvement Project (CIP).  The GM 
provided an overview of this item.  Board discussion ensued.  Public comment was made 
by Michael Janet of Coastland Engineering.  Further discussion ensued.  No action was 
taken.  


E. (7:26 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Rio Vista Terraces leak.  The GM provided an 
overview of this item.  Board discussion ensued.   


 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (7:46 p.m.) 
 
The GM reported on the following items: 
1. Laboratory testing 
2. Water Production and Sales 
3. Leaks 
4. 2012 CIP 
5. Toilet Rebate Program 
6. In-House Construction Projects 
7. Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP) 
8. Sonoma County Water Agency Water Rights Permit Revision Protest 
9. Gantt Chart 
 
 


 2







 3


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS  
(8 p.m.) 


 
Director Schaap commented on the Monte Rio Recreation and Park District item. 
 
Director Holmer also commented on the Monte Rio Recreation and Park District item. 
 
Director Robb-Wilder announced she would need help signing checks at the November Board 
meeting. 
 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:03 p.m.) 
 
At 8:03 p.m. President Quigley announced the items for discussion in Closed Session.  At 8:05 
p.m. the Board went into Closed Session.  At 8:40 p.m. the meeting reconvened and the following 
actions on Closed Session items were announced: 
 


A. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957 – Public Employee Performance 
Evaluation 


  Title: General Manager 
  Direction was given to staff. 
 
 


IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:41 p.m.) 
 
1. Toilet Rebate Program 
2. 1st Quarter Actual vs. Budgeted report 
3. Rio Vista Terrace leak 
4. Contract for engineering services (Coastland) 
5. Monte Rio Recreation and Park District 
6. Surplus Lands 
 


ADJOURN 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:43 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


 
 
APPROVED:  
 
Victoria Wikle:  ______________ _ ______  
Gaylord Schaap: ______________ _ ______  
Sukey Robb-Wilder: ______________ _ ______  
Jim Quigley:  ______________ _ ______  
Richard Holmer        





		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:31 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:33 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:34 p.m.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:41 p.m.)

		VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (7:46 p.m.)

		VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 

		(8 p.m.)

		VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:03 p.m.)

		A. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957 – Public Employee Performance Evaluation





		IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:41 p.m.)

		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. III-D 
FROM: Nancy Thorington, District Counsel  
 


Meeting Date: November 3, 2011  
SUBJECT: APPROVING SECOND AMENDMENT TO GENERAL MANAGER'S 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT  
   


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 


 
Adopt Resolution 11-26, approving a Second Amendment to the At-Will 
Employment Agreement with Stephen F. Mack and Authorizing the Board 
President to Execute Said Amendment 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 


 
 A 1.25% increase in the General Manager’s salary will be approximately $61.90 


per pay period ($1,609 per year) and was incorporated into the FY 2011-12 
Budget.  The addition of the Share the Savings Program change will be 
approximately $1420 for a full year which is covered in the FY 2011-12 Budget. 


 
DISCUSSION: 


Steve Mack was hired as General Manager of the District as of September 2, 
2008.  The terms and conditions of employment are described in an At-Will 
Employment Agreement (“Original Agreement”), dated September 2, 2008.   At 
the October1, 2009 meeting the Board approved the First Amendment to the 
Original Agreement.  There was no amendment to the contract in 2010.  On 
September 2, 2011, the Board conducted an evaluation of the General Manager's 
performance and found said performance to be satisfactory.  Based, in part, on 
the Board's assessment of the General Manager's performance and his 
contributions to the District during the past year, the Board has agreed to amend 
the Original Agreement and First Amendment as follows:  
 
1. Include a 1.25% cost-of-living increase in compensation which is the same as 
the COLA increase that all other District employees received starting July 2011. 
2. Allow the General Manager to participate in the Share the Savings Program in 
an identical manner as other management employees.    
 
The Second Amendment to the Original Agreement incorporates these provisions.  
With these modifications, the Original Agreement and First Amendment thereto 
remain in full force and affect. 


 







Resolution No. 11-26 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER  
DISTRICT APPROVING A SECOND AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH STEPHEN 
F. MACK, AND AUTHORIZING THE BOARD PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE SAID SECOND AMENDMENT  
 


WHEREAS, the Sweetwater Springs Water District ("District") entered into an At-Will 
Employment Agreement on or about September 2, 2008 ("Original Agreement") with Stephen F. 
Mack ("Mack") to serve as General Manager of the District; and 


 
WHEREAS, the District approved a First Amendment to the Original Agreement on or 


about October 1, 2009 that incorporated certain changes to the Original Agreement; and 
 


WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District recently evaluated Mack's performance 
as General Manager and has determined that Mack's performance has been satisfactory and he 
has made significant contributions to the District while serving as General Manager; and 


 
WHEREAS, Mack has requested a second amendment to the Original Agreement in 


recognition of his contributions to the District, all as described in the terms of the Second 
Amendment to At-Will Employment Agreement ("Second Amendment") attached hereto as 
Exhibit A; and 


 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to amend the Original Agreement in the 


manner described herein and as further described in the Second Amendment; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Sweetwater Springs 
Water District, Sonoma County, California, that: 
 


1. Mack's compensation shall be increased by 1.25% to reflect a cost-of-living 
adjustment, to be effective as of September 1, 2011. 


 
3. Mack shall be allowed to participate in the Share the Savings Program as 


described in the Second Amendment (Exhibit A). 
 
4. All other terms of the Original Agreement and First Amendment remain in effect, 


except as otherwise set forth in the Second Amendment.  
 


5. The Board President is hereby authorized and directed to execute the Second 
Amendment on behalf of the District. 
 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution 
duly and regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER 
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, at a meeting held on 
November 3, 2011, by the following vote: 
 
 







Resolution 11-26  2 
November 3, 2011 


Director    Aye  No  
 
Sukey Robb-Wilder       
Jim Quigley        
Gaylord Schaap       
Richard Holmer       
Victoria Wikle        


 
 


           
      Jim Quigley 
      President of the Board of Directors 
      
Attest: Julie A. Kenny  
Clerk of the Board of Directors 
1735118.1 
 
 
 







SECOND AMENDMENT TO AT-WILL EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
 Stephen F. Mack 


 
This Second Amendment to At-Will Employment Agreement (“this 


Amendment) is made between the SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 


("District") and Stephen F. Mack ("Employee") and is dated for convenience the 1st day 


of September, 2011. 


Recitals 


A. District and Employee entered into an At-Will Employment Agreement 


dated September 2, 2008 (“Original Agreement”), whereby Employee agreed to serve 


the District in the position of General Manager. 


B. On or about September 3, 2009, the District and Employee entered into a 


First Amendment to the Original Agreement (“First Amendment”). 


C. On October 6, 2011, the District Board of Directors (the "Board") 


conducted an evaluation of Employee's performance and found said performance to be 


satisfactory.    


D. Based, in part, on the Board's assessment of Employee's performance 


and contributions to the District, the parties hereto ("Parties") wish to amend the Original 


Agreement and the First Amendment thereto.   


Based on the foregoing Recitals and other considerations, the Parties agree to 


amend the Original Agreement and First Amendment thereto as follows: 


1. COMPENSATION 


Employee's compensation as set forth in the Original Agreement and First 


Amendment shall be increased by 1.25% as a cost-of-living adjustment, said increase to 


be effective as of September 1, 2011.    


2. SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS  
 Paragraph 6(b) of the Original Agreement entitled, “Deferred Compensation” is 


deleted and replaced with the following: 


 Share the Savings Program:  Employee is eligible for the Share the Savings 


Program as follows: 







2 


If an employee selects not to participate in the District Sponsored Health insurance 


benefit, the District will provide the employee’s deferred compensation account, on a 


monthly basis, with an amount equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the employee 


only benefit amount, of the least expensive health insurance provider.  To be eligible to 


participate in the Share the Savings Program, Employee must demonstrate that he/she 


has acquired health insurance from another provider.  Such proof shall be provided on 


an annual basis by submitting a copy of the health insurance policy or currently valid 


health insurance card.  Notice of intent to cease participation in the program shall be 


according to PERS procedures.   


 Except as otherwise modified by this Amendment, the terms and conditions of 


the Original Agreement and First Amendment thereto shall remain in full force and 


effect.     


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Second Amendment to 


be signed and executed to be effective as of the date first shown above. 


 


___________________________________ __________________________ 
Stephen F. Mack, Employee   Jim Quigley, Board President 


 Sweetwater Springs Water District 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
___________________________________ 
Nancy Thorington, District General Counsel 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1735151.1 





		Item III-D - 2nd Amendment to GM Contract

		Meeting Date: November 3, 2011 



		Item III-D.1 - Res 11-26 GM 2nd Amendment

		Item III-D.2 - 2nd Amendment to GM Contract






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: November 3, 2011  
 
Subject:  PRESENTATION ON WONDERLAND TRAIL PROJECT  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a presentation by Monte Rio Recreation and Park 
District on the progress on the Wonderland Trail Project and Sweetwater Springs Water 
District part in that project, focusing on transfer options for the use of current 
Sweetwater Springs Water District parcels in this project.    


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Mr. Steve Baxman, President of the MRR&PD, and other representatives of the MRR&PD 
will give an update on the progress of the Russian River Watershed Adventure Park and 
Wonderland Trail (Wonderland Trail).  The MRR&P representatives wish to discuss land 
transfer/tenure options for the use of Sweetwater Springs Water District parcels in this 
Project.  Please see the attachments for more information on the Project and 
background for their presentation.   







Monte Rio Recreation & Park District 
P.O. Box 877   Monte Rio  CA  95462 


Phone 707-865-2487 Fax 707-865-0229 
 
Russian River Watershed Adventure Park  
& Wonderland Trail 
9725 Main Street 
Monte Rio, CA 95462      October 26, 2011 
 
Setting and Site Description 
 
The subject property is located at 9725 Main Street.  The parcel has 600’ 
of frontage on Main Street and 650’ frontage on Dutch Bill Creek with an 
overall land area of approximately 3.8 acres.  The property slopes down 
gently from Main Street to Dutch Bill Creek. 
 
The site is the location of the former Monte Rio Elementary School.  In 
1998 the property was transferred to the Monte Rio Recreation and Park 
District (MRRPD) from the Sonoma County Agriculture Preservation and 
Open Space District (SCAPOSD).   
 
Project Details 
In April 2011, the Sonoma County Board of Supervisors approved 
$1,356,890 for Phase I improvements to the property and structure.   
 
Phase I  
Improvements include a new skate park, community garden, public trail, 
permeable public parking area with 1 ADA compliant van accessible stall 
and 12 standard stalls, public restrooms with a total of 3 toilets, 1 urinal, 4 
lavatories, 200 sf concession and 1200 sf outdoor dining patio.   
 
The building facilities including the restrooms, concession patio and skate 
park are to be managed by a concessionaire who will rent the concession 
from the MRRPD.  The patio associated with the concession will front Main 
Street immediately to the west of the existing gymnasium building.  The 
concessionaire will offer light faire such as sandwiches, soups and salads 
as well as waters, coffee, tea and soft drinks.   
It is the intent of the MRRPD that the tabled patio be the nexus of the 
project in the first phase providing a way station on a busy bicycling route 
as well as serving the users of the skating, gardening and trail facilities.  
 
Phase I improvements will also include a new on-site septic system.  The 
system is likely to be a Class I bottomless sand filter and will replace an 
existing standard system located well below the 10-year flood plain and 
within the 100’ set back to summer time flow.  The proposed new system 







Monte Rio Recreation & Park District 
P.O. Box 877   Monte Rio  CA  95462 


Phone 707-865-2487 Fax 707-865-0229 
 
will be located in excess of 200’ from summer time flows and will be 
entirely above the 10-year flood plain.  
 
In July 2011, the MRRPD submitted a grant application to California State 
Parks for $4,932,696.00 under Proposition 84 Statewide Park 
Development and Community Revitalization Program Round Two.  It is 
anticipated that funded projects will be determined by Spring 2012.  This 
requested funding is intended to implement Phase II. 
 
Phase II  
Site improvements include expanded parking area, School House Creek 
restoration, trail connections to off-site trail system to Willow creek State 
Park.  The District intends to provide accommodations for a weekly 
Farmers Market in the entry court between the exhibit hall (housed in the 
existing gymnasium) and the community garden.  Phase II building 
improvements include elevation of all habitable areas above the base flood 
elevation, 2,400 sf watershed presentation room, 2,400 sf watershed 
exhibit hall, 500 sf exhibit orientation area, 250 sf trailhead center/gift shop, 
600 sf administration office, 150 sf exhibit storage area, restrooms with a 
total of 4 toilets, 1 urinal and 5 lavatories. 
 
The trail connections to the off-site trail system located on the existing 
Willow Creek State Park will be through three adjoining properties.  The 
properties are currently owned by Sweetwater Springs Water District and 
comprise a total land area of approximately 316 acres.  These properties 
are generally steep in grade and largely tree covered. The property 
immediately across Main Street from the subject property is APN 096-010-
001 and has a land area of approximately 23.75 acres.  The MRRPD 
intends to acquire an easement through this parcel as an access to the 
overall trail system.  The proposed trail improvements through this property 
will be located so as to maintain the maximum distance from the tanks and 
water system improvements as is feasible based on general topography, 
vegetation and creek alignments.  The MRRPD understands SSWD is 
intending to maintain ownership of the tank property as recent capital 
improvements have been completed as components of the water storage 
and delivery system. 
 
Based on preliminary plot history research, the MRRPD believes that 
access from Main Street to the tank site will be accommodated by an 
existing public way and will be part of the School House Creek restoration 
project in Phase II. 







Monte Rio Recreation & Park District 
P.O. Box 877   Monte Rio  CA  95462 


Phone 707-865-2487 Fax 707-865-0229 
 
 
The trail route is intended to climb through the tank property described 
above so as to provide access to two larger parcels immediately to the 
west of the tank property.  The MRRPD intends to purchase or lease the 
two parcels; 097-130-010 (236 acres) and 097-130-011 (56 acres) which 
are contiguous and are near the summit of Starrett Hill a vertical distance 
of approximately 600 feet. An existing fire road known as the Monte Rio 
Fuel Break traverses the properties ascending from the SSWD Mesa 
Grande storage tank site.  The northern terminus of the road is the Mesa 
Grande tank and the road proceeds through the SSWD parcels onto 
Mendocino Redwood Company property and ultimately onto Willow Creek 
State Park property.  The MRRPD intends to improve the fire road as one 
route of connection to the Willow Creek State Park lands.  In addition to 
the existing fire road, the MRRPD intends to install approximately 2 miles 
of trail from the Adventure Park through the tank site onto the larger hilltop 
parcels.  The trails will have associated way stations including benches, 
picnic tables and open areas providing access to overlook corridors and 
view sheds to the floor of the Dutch Bill Creek watershed below.  
 
The trail design is intended to provide for multi-use opportunities including 
hiking, biking and possibly equestrian users (should trail slopes support the 
use and trailer parking is available).  The trail system will be open from 
dawn to dusk everyday and the MRRPD (or concessionaire) will maintain 
all trail improvements and provide liability coverage for the users.  
 
The MRRPD envisions this new park opportunity as a recreational feature 
serving local as well as regional users.  The District is investigating a 
number of operational models for long term operations and maintenance.  
Included in the consideration are private concessionaires, non-profits and 
county partnerships.     
 
 







      


Wonderland Trail Project Land Transfer Options 
Monte Rio Recreation & Park District 


Draft 
 
•Option A: 


 Sweetwater Springs leases properties to MRRPD 
 
Proposed physical improvements completed with Prop 84 funding (if approved) 
 
 MRRPD provides entitlements including CEQA compliance       $50,000.00 
 MRRPD provides non-industrial forest management plan(FMP)       $75,000.00 
 MRRPD completes creek/habitat restoration (on SSWD tank site)     $340,000.00 
 MRRPD installs trails as access to properties       $250,000.00 
               Estimated value   $715,000.00 
 
•Long-term Outcome 
 
 MRRPD agrees to long-term lease from SSWD (30 year minimum) 
 MRRPD assumes general liability of property      
 MRRPD provides management/oversight of public access         
 MRRPD & SSWD share revenues from FMP 
 SSWD maintains ownership and water rights 
 
 
Note: 
 
The application as submitted to California State Offices of Grants and Local 
Services includes the above listed fees/physical improvements.  To date the 
MRRPD and SSWD have included letters of intention to work together should 
grant funding be made available. 
 
  
•Option B:  


Sweetwater Springs sells conservation easements to MRRPD 
 
Proposed fees completed with Sonoma County Agriculture Preservation and 
Open Space District match grant funds (SCAPOSD) 
 
 MRRPD purchases conservation easement from SSWD     To be determined 
 MRRPD purchases conservation easement (tank property)     To be determined 
 Appraisal (details below)                      $6,000.00 
 MRRPD completes surveys                       $25,000.00 







Monte Rio Recreation & Park District 
P.O. Box 877   Monte Rio  CA  95462 


Phone 707-865-2487 Fax 707-865-0229 
 


Wonderland Trail Project Transfer Options –Draft- 2 
October 26, 2011 


 MRRPD completes title reports             $4,500.00 
 MRRPD establishes Escrow (title insurance & escrow fees)          $1,500.00 
      Estimated value             $37,000.00 + TBD 
 
•Long-term Outcome 
 
 SSWD maintains conservation easements on all three  
 properties with limited rights           
 MRRPD assumes general liability for public access portion of properties 
 SCAPOSD oversees conservation easements on all properties 
 
The MRRPD has determined that the project as described in the project narrative 
is eligible for application to the SCAPOSD match grant program.  The program 
submission deadline is likely to be the middle of January 2012.  It is currently 
estimated that approximately $2,500,000 will be available for projects county-
wide.  The funds as approved by Redevelopment for improvements at Creekside 
Park will act as the match.  
 
•On-going discussion in effort to establish valuation of conservation easement 
on SSWD properties 
 
As part of the application materials to submit for SCAPOSD funds an estimated 
or agreed upon valuation of the conservation easements to be acquired must be 
established.  The estimate for a full appraisal is $6,000.  A restricted appraisal is 
estimated at $3,500 and is a barebones document created only for budgeting 
purposes.  Alternatively the estimate for an oral appraisal is $2,500.  Please note, 
appraisal costs can be reimbursed as part of the SCAPOSD grant.    
 
If there is to be an application to SCAPOSD for match grant funds and the 
Districts cannot agree on a budget level value of the easements, an appraisal will 
need to be completed. 
 
•Option C:  


Sweetwater Springs sells properties to MRRPD in fee simple 
 
Proposed fees completed with Sonoma County Agriculture Preservation and 
Open Space District match grant funds (SCAPOSD) 
 
 MRRPD purchases properties from SSWD      To be determined 
 MRRPD purchases conservation easement (tank property)     To be determined 
 Appraisal (details below)                      $6,000.00 







Monte Rio Recreation & Park District 
P.O. Box 877   Monte Rio  CA  95462 


Phone 707-865-2487 Fax 707-865-0229 
 


Wonderland Trail Project Transfer Options –Draft- 3 
October 26, 2011 


 MRRPD completes surveys                       $25,000.00 
 MRRPD completes title reports             $4,500.00 
 MRRPD establishes Escrow (title insurance & escrow fees)          $1,500.00 
      Estimated value             $37,000.00 + TBD 
 
•Long-term Outcome 
 
 MRRPD assumes ownership and all rights of properties   
 SSWD maintains conservation easement on tank site         
 MRRPD assumes general liability for public access portion of tank site 
 SCAPOSD oversees conservation easements on all properties 
 
The MRRPD has determined that the project as described in the project narrative 
is eligible for application to the SCAPOSD match grant program.  The program 
submission deadline is likely to be the middle of January 2012.  It is currently 
estimated that approximately $2,500,000 will be available for projects county-
wide.  The funds as approved by Redevelopment for improvements at Creekside 
Park will act as the match.  
 
•On-going discussion in effort to establish valuation of SSWD properties 
 
As part of the application materials to submit for SCAPOSD funds an estimated 
or agreed upon valuation of the properties to be acquired must be established.  
The estimate for a full appraisal is $6,000.  A restricted appraisal is estimated at 
$3,500 and is a barebones document created only for budgeting purposes.  
Alternatively the estimate for an oral appraisal is $2,500.  Please note, appraisal 
costs can be reimbursed as part of the SCAPOSD grant.    
 
If there is to be an application to SCAPOSD for match grant funds and the 
Districts cannot agree on a budget level value, an appraisal will need to be 
completed. 
 
  





		Item V-A - Presentation by MRR&PD

		Meeting Date: November 3, 2011 



		Item V-A.1 WT Narrative 25oct11

		Item V-A.2 WT Transfer Options 26oct11






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: November 3, 2011  
 
Subject:  RESOLUTION 11-27 WHICH APPROVES THE FIRST 
AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT WITH COASTLAND ENGINEERING FOR 
2012 CIP  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 11-27 which approves the First 
Amendment to the contract with Coastland Engineering for design and 
construction management and inspection services for the 2012 CIP Project and  
authorize the General Manager to execute.    


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Increases not-to-exceed amount of the contract to $208,482, an 
increase of $27,950.  All of the increase should be covered by liquidated damages from 
the project contractor.       
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
In October 2010, the District awarded a contract with Coastland Engineering for design 
and construction management and inspection services for the 2012 CIP Project in the 
amount of $170,532 with an extra services allowance of $10,000.   Recently Coastland 
has informed the District that contract amount needs to be increased (see Exhibit A).    
As discussed in Exhibit A, the contract amount needs to be increased because of 
unexpected overtime by the contractor, the need for two inspectors at times, and the 
project progress moving slower than expected.   The current cost of these extra services 
is $7,375 which could be covered with the extra services allowance.   
 
However, the construction contract has reached the end of the time allowed for 
completion and is not near completion.  KAT Construction was moving along on the 
project at a good pace, but has slowed down recently.  There have been many 
construction days with less than a full crew which means the construction management 
and inspection hasn’t been done as efficiently as expected by us or Coastland.  
Additional funding and authorization for those funds will be needed for the construction 
management and inspection of the remainder of work.  As discussed in Exhibit A, we 
don’t know how much longer the contractor will need to complete the project.  Coastland 
is estimating 4-5 weeks.  A week of Coastland construction management and inspection 
services is $6,115.  At 5 weeks the amount needed is $30,575.   
 
The contract with KAT Construction provides for liquidated damages of $800 per day if 
the contractor does not complete the project within the allotted time.  We are meeting 
with the contractor as soon as possible to discuss this situation.  We expect the 
liquidated damages provision to cover the construction management and inspection 
services expenses beyond 90 days allowed for completion of the project.   
 







RESOLUTION 11-27, FIRST AMENDMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION 
MANAGEMENT AND INSPECTION SERVICES CONTRACT FOR 2012 CIP 
WITH COASTLAND ENGINEERING 2  
November 3, 2011 
 


 


Resolution 11-27 authorizes the General Manager to execute the First Amendment to 
the contract with Coastland for design and construction management and inspection 
services for the 2012 CIP Project.  The First Amendment increases the contract amount 
(originally $180,532, including a $10,000 allowance for extra services) by $27,950.  This 
will cover the existing extra services request of $7,375 and provide for construction 
management and inspection services by Coastland for 5 weeks.   
 
Staff will work with Coastland and KAT Construction to resolve this situation in a 
harmonious as possible way with the goal of completing the 2012 CIP as soon as 
possible with the least additional cost to the District.   







RESOLUTION 11-27 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SWEETWATER SPRINGS 
WATER DISTRICT APPROVING A FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT FOR 


ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR FY 2012 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CIP) 
WITH COASTLAND ENGINEERING INC. (COASTLAND) AND AUTHORIZING THE 


GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AMENDMENT  
 


 
 WHEREAS, the FY 2012 CIP consists of the following elements: 
 


• Main replacement on Western, Eastern and Northern Avenues and Orchard Lane  in 
the Guerneville System.  


• Main replacement in the Foothill Drive area in the Monte Rio System, including work 
in  Beech Ave., El Rancho Way, Breen Ct., and Grahn Dr.; and 


 
 WHEREAS, on October 7, 2010, the District entered into a Professional Services 
Agreement with Coastland Engineering (“Original Agreement”) to provide  engineering services 
for design and construction management and inspection for the 2012 CIP in the amount of 
$170,532 (“Base Amount”) with an extra services allowance of $10,000, for a total Not to 
Exceed Amount of $180,532; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Coastland has informed the District that the Original Agreement needs to be 
increased by $7,375 over the Base Amount for extra engineering services already provided for 
the 2012 CIP due to the delay by KAT Construction in timely completing the 2012 CIP and 
Coastland may need to provide up to 5 weeks of additional engineering services for the 2012 
CIP based on its estimate of the time it will take KAT Construction to finish the project; and 
 
 WHEREAS, one week of design and construction management and inspection services 
from Coastland costs $6,115, and five weeks of these services would cost $30,575; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the total cost of the additional engineering services already incurred of 
$7,375, plus the anticipated costs of engineering services necessary to complete the project of 
$30,575, result in total additional engineering costs for the project of $37,950; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the total cost of the additional engineering services necessary to complete 
the 2012 CIP requires an increase in the Not to Exceed Amount in the Original Agreement of 
$27,950 (Base Amount, plus $10,000 extra services allowance plus $37,950), for a new Not to 
Exceed Amount of $208,482; and 
 


WHEREAS, KAT Construction has exceeded the number of days allowed for completion 
of the project and is subject to liquidated damages of $800 per day pursuant to the Construction 
Contract; and   
 


WHEREAS, the liquidated damages can be used to reimburse the District for the extra 
costs incurred as a result of KAT Construction’s failure to timely complete the project in 
accordance with the Construction  Contract; and  
 







Resolution 11-27. First Amendment to Agreement for Engineering Services with 
Coastland for 2012 CIP  
November 3, 2011          2 
 


 


WHEREAS, the First Amendment to the contract with Coastland Engineering for design 
and construction management and inspection services for the 2012 CIP Project provides for an 
increase in the Not to Exceed Amount of $27,950, for a total Not to Exceed Amount of $208,482 
to cover the extra costs for these services for the remainder of the Project.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that: 
 
1.  The First Amendment to the Agreement for Engineering Services for the 2012 CIP with 
Coastland, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment A, increasing the Not to Exceed 
Amount in the Original Agreement to $208,482 to cover the additional engineering services 
required to complete the 2012 CIP is hereby approved; and 
 
2.  The General Manager is authorized to execute said First Amendment on behalf of the 
District. 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution duly and 
regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER SPRINGS 
WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, at a meeting held on November 3, 2011, by the 
following vote. 
 


Director    Aye  No  
 
Sukey Robb-Wilder       
Jim Quigley        
Richard Holmer       
Gaylord Schaap       
Victoria Wikle        


 
 
 


          
      Julie A. Kenny 
      Clerk of the Board of Directors 
 
 
      
Jim Quigley 
President of the Board 


 
1736321.1 















SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
FIRST AMENDMENT TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 


WITH COASTLAND ENGINEERING 
 
THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
(“First Amendment”) is made and entered into this ___ day of ______________, by and 
between Sweetwater Springs Water District (“District”), and Coastland Civil Engineering, Inc., 
(“Consultant,”  and collectively with District, referred to as “Parties”) for the purpose of 
amending that certain Professional Services Agreement (“Original Agreement”), between the 
Parties dated October 7, 2010, for engineering services for design and construction management 
and inspection of Capital Improvement Program (CIP) construction projects for 2012 (“2012 
CIP Projects”). 
 
WHEREAS, the Original Agreement has a Not to Exceed Amount of $180,532.00; and 
 
WHEREAS, due to failure of the contractor to timely complete the 2012 CIP Projects, the 
District is in need of additional engineering services from Consultant; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District wishes to amend the Original Agreement to increase Consultant’s 
compensation for additional services and amend the Not to Exceed Amount; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereby agree to amend the Original Agreement as follows: 
 
1. Section 3 of the Original Agreement, “Payment Terms and Not to Exceed Amount,” is 
hereby amended to increase the “Not to Exceed Amount” to $208,482. 
 
2. Except as otherwise modified by this First Amendment, the terms and conditions of the 
Original Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.     
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this First Amendment to be signed and 
executed to be effective as of the date first shown above. 
 
 DISTRICT      CONSULTANT 
 
 
By: ______________________________  By: _______________________________ 
 
Its: ______________________________  Its: _______________________________ 
       By: _______________________________ 
 
ATTEST:      Its: _______________________________ 
 
By: ______________________________ 
 Julie Kenny, Clerk of the Board 
 
 







APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
___________________________________ 
Nancy Thorington, District General Counsel 
 
 
1736187.1 





		Item V-B - Authorization to Increase Coastland Contract Amount for CIP 2012

		Meeting Date: November 3, 2011 



		Item V-B.1 - RES 11-27 1st Amendment to Engineering Services Agmt for CIP 2012

		Item V-B.2 - contract amendment 1 ltr 10-26-11

		Item V-B.3 - 1st Amendment to Coastland 2012 CIP Contract






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-C  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: November 3, 2011  
 
Subject:  APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 11-28 AWARDING A CONTRACT TO 
COASTLAND ENGINEERING FOR DESIGN SERVICES AND CONSTRUCTION 
MANAGEMENT AND INSPECTION SERVICES FOR THE 2013 CIP  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Upon receipt of a staff-recommended proposal with 
accompanying Resolution 11-28, approve Resolution 11-28 awarding a contract 
to Coastland Engineering for design and construction management and inspection 
services for the FY 2013 CIP.   
 
Please note that Resolution 11-28 and the Coastland proposal are not 
available as of the writing of this report. I will follow up with a revised 
report when those documents are available.   


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  2013 Design and construction management and inspection 
services will be 75% funded by RRROC/CRDA.    Cost of the proposed contract will be 
presented with recommended proposal.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The District has an aggressive Capital Improvement Program (CIP) with a priority aim of 
reducing system water losses.   It is time to start design of the FY 2013 CIP (Table 1) 
which includes:   
 


• Replacement of approximately 1920 ft of main line on Starrett Hill Road in Monte 
Rio with 25 services and 3 fire hydrants.  


• Replacement of approximately 1440 ft of main line on Lovers Lane in 
Guernewood Park with 22 services and 2 fire hydrants.  


• Replacement of approximately 1,270 ft of main line on Middle Terrace in Monte 
Rio with 13 services and 1 fire hydrant, and   


• Elimination of dead end mains and creation of loops by installing 2,505 lf of new 
main and appurtenances in Canyon Seven Rd between Sequoia Rd and Paradise 
Lane in Rio Nido with 31 services and 3 fire hydrants.   


 
Completion of these projects will reduce system leakage, improve water service and fire 
protection, and pave roads affected by the construction.   The estimated cost of the FY 
2013 CIP is $1,299,000 and these projects are 75% funded by the Russian River 
Oversight Committee (RRROC) and the Sonoma County Community Redevelopment 
Agency (CRDA).  By undertaking the design element of this project relatively soon, the 
project can be ready to start construction in late spring 2012 or early next summer.   
 







RESOLUTION 11-28, DESIGN SERVICES AND CONSTRUCTION 
MANAGEMENT AND INSPECTION SERVICES FOR 2013 CIP 2  
November 3, 2011 
 


 


At the October 7, Board meeting, the Board gave direction to staff to enter into 
negotiations with Coastland Engineering for a proposal for design and construction 
management and inspection services.  There were only 4 weeks between the October 
and November Board meetings giving Coastland minimal time to prepare their proposal.  
Coastland has promised a proposal by Tuesday, November 1.  Staff will review that 
proposal and enter into discussions with Coastland for any needed changes.  It is our 
intent to forward a recommendation on the Coastland proposal and a final Resolution 
11-28 approving the proposal by the end of the day on Tuesday.     
 
 


Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs Water District FY 2013 Projects 
 


Starrett Hill Road (MR) Replace approximately 1920 ft of main line, 25 
services. $380,000 
Lovers Lane (GV) Replace approximately 1440 ft of main line, 22 
services. $300,000 
Middle Terrace (MR) Replace approximately 1,270 ft of main line, 13 
services. $290,000 
Canyon Seven Rd (GV) – Eliminate dead end mains and create loops by 
installing 2,505 lf of new main and appurtenances in Canyon Seven Rd 
between Sequoia Rd and Paradise Ln with extension up Rio Nido Road, 
31 services.   $329,000 


FY 2013 Total $1,299,000 
 





		Meeting Date: November 3, 2011 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-D  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: November 3, 2011  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE RIO VISTA TERRACE SADDLE 
FAILURES  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a report on progress resolving the Rio Vista 
Terrace service connection saddle failures.  


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Since completion of the Rio Vista Terrace Project, three of the service connection saddles 
(including one during the pressure test) have failed.  Everyone involved in this project has 
been concerned about this issue.  On October 20th, employees of W.R. Forde, the original 
contractor, and a representative of the saddle distributor, who also provides certification for 
saddle installation were present at the site of the last failure to repair the saddle and to return 
the failed elements, saddle and pipe, to the distributor and possibly the manufacturer for 
examination.  As of the date of the writing of this report, we have not heard back from this 
examination.   
 
W.R. Forde is aware that repair of the last failure is not the end of this situation, from our 
perspective.  We await their report and will inform the Board when it arrives.   





		Meeting Date: November 3, 2011 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-E  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: November 3, 2011  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE SURPLUS LANDS UPDATE 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a report on the current status of District 
surplus lands.  


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
Over 2 years ago, interest in purchasing a certain District-owned parcel was expressed by an 
adjacent landowner.  That event sparked an investigation into District-owned parcels and the 
development of a strategy for those parcels that are unneeded for District purposes.  That 
strategy was presented and discussed at the community meeting on July 22, 2010.  The 
District Surplus Lands Strategy and the meeting summary were made available on the 
District’s website.  At the October 7, 2011 meeeting Board members asked for this subject to 
be on the November 3, 2011 meeting agenda.  This is a good time to revisit this issue to see 
where we are.   
 
Current status: 
 


• Surplus Lands Strategy and community meeting summary are not currently posted on 
the website.   We took these items off the bulletin board because we felt they were no 
longer timely and have the intention of reposting them in a new section called 
something like “historical documents”.  We need to get this added to the website.   


 
• We have had interest in 4 parcels: 2 related to the Monte Rio Recreation and Park 


District project and two smaller in-town parcels for transfer to individuals and/or the 
Russian River Recreation and Park District.   


 
• I have received comments from people remarking on the District’s desire to unload 


properties.  I think this is a misunderstanding.  The Surplus Lands Strategy was 
developed to give staff direction on how to respond to interest from the public.  There 
may be some situations where staff would like to transfer properties to reduce District 
liability and maintenance costs, but there is not a push to transfer properties from 
District ownership.   


 
The Strategy is a big help to District staff.  We now know how to respond to interest in all 
District-owned parcels.  We welcome the Board’s perspective on how this process has 
worked out.   
 





		Meeting Date: November 3, 2011 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-F 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: November 3, 2011 
  
SUBJECT: ACTUAL VS. BUDGETED (OPERATIONS AND CAPITAL) REPORT THRU 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 (25%) 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 


(Discussion item only.) 
 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
(None.) 


 
 
DISCUSSION: 


 
This report presents the 1st quarter actual revenues and expenses.  This 
comprises 25% of the year by time and so we compare the revenues and 
expenses to that standard. 
 
Operating Budget: 
 
1Q Revenue is greater than 25% of budgeted amount.   
 
Water Sales, the largest revenue line item, came in slightly ahead of the 25% 
schedule.  This is expected, as seasonal fluctuations typically render first quarter 
water sales higher than other quarters due to higher sales for outside watering 
and greater visitor activity during the warmer weather.   
 
1Q Expenditures are lower than budgeted due to line item budgeted for 
Retirement Unfunded Liability Payoff. 
 
1Q expenditures are lower than budgeted.  However, this is only because 
$243,000 was budgeted for FY 11-12 to pay off unfunded retirement liability.  
This buyback actually occurred at the end of FY 2010-11.  But for this large 
extraordinary expense, 1Q expenses came in slightly higher than budgeted.  This 
is expected, as certain District bills are paid in full at the beginning of the fiscal 
year, such as insurance, LAFCO fees, water system fees, bills/envelopes, and 
chemicals.   
 







Actual vs, Budgeted Thru September 30, 2011 2 
November 3, 2011 


There were two line items whose expenses will likely run over budget this year:  
Postage and Legal Expenses.   
 
For more detail on all the budget line items, please refer to the attached Actual 
vs. Budgeted breakdown provided with your packet. 
 
Capital Budget: 
 
The 1Q Capital Budget (Table 2) is not in balance because some revenues won’t 
come in until later in the year, because of carryover revenue and expenses from 
the prior year and loan repayment expenses that occurred in the quarter, and 
because the total cost of the 2013 CIP is included in the FY 2012 Budget but most 
of the expense won’t occur until FY 2013.   
 
Revenue from the annual assessment, Capital Debt Reduction Charge (CDRC) 
and transfers to in-house construction won’t be happening until later in the 
fiscal year.     There is more revenue from the CDC/RRROC grant for CIP IV-B 
even though there were much lower CIP IV-B expenses in the quarter, 
because CDC grant reimbursement lag expenditures.  Reimbursement for the 
2012 CIP is coming in but also lags expenditures.  The non-grant funded part 
of the 2012 CIP will be funded from reserves.    
 
Major 1st Quarter expenses are for initial payments for GO Bonds, State 
Loans, and the Private Placement Loan, and for the 2012 CIP expenses for 
which the Monte Rio element is assisted by a 75% CDC/RRROC grant.   
  
 
FUNDS AT THE COUNTY AND AT REDWOOD CREDIT UNION 
 
Table 3. Fund and Loan Balances show a comparison of the budgeted and 1st 
Quarter balances.  Also attached is the County Fund Balances for the 1st Quarter.   
 
It is difficult to make much of the comparisons in Table 3 because this is just the 
1st quarter of the fiscal year.  There are many expenses not incurred or paid and 
many revenues not received.  The Budgeted CIRF shows the encumbrance for the 
2013 CIP but those funds will largely not be expended until FY 2013.  







Actual vs, Budgeted Thru September 30, 2011 3 
November 3, 2011 


 
 


Table 3.  FUND AND LOAN 
BALANCES (1Q) 


FY 11-12 
Actual 1Q 


11-12 
Budget 


Difference 
Actual-FY12  Comments 


DISTRICT  RESERVES AND FUND AND LOAN BALANCES  
District Policy Reserves 


  
Operating 
Balance 


             
200,000  


               
200,000                  -     


  


Budget Reserve 
(10% of 
Operating Exp) 


             
184,891  


               
184,891                  -     


  


Economic 
Reserve (15% of 
Operating Exp) 


             
277,337  


               
277,337                  -     


  


Debt Repayment 
Reserve (25% of 
Debt pmt) 


             
272,829  


               
272,829                  -     


  Capital Reserve 
             
250,000  


               
250,000                  -     


Total District 
Policy   


    
1,185,056  


      
1,185,05
6                  -     


TOTAL 
Reserves EOY   


    
3,994,141  


      
2,345,88
8  


    
1,648,253   


Reserves 
Above (below) 
Policy   


    
2,809,085  


      
1,160,83
2  


    
1,648,253  


Difference between Total and 
Policy Reserves 


         
DISTRICT 
FUNDS        


  CIRF 
    


2,578,806 
         
786,476  


    
1,792,330  


FY 12 Budget reflects 2013 
CIP encumbrance 


  
OPERATING 
RESERVE 


       
341,215  


         
462,228  


      
(121,012)   


  OPERATIONS 
       
222,381  


         
200,000  


         
22,381    


  CD 
       
640,489  


         
663,577  


        
(23,089)   


  


IN HOUSE 
CONSTRUCTIO
N 


       
105,400  


         
102,757  


           
2,643    


  BUILDING 
       
105,850  


         
130,850  


        
(25,000)   


Total Funds Available  
    
3,994,141  


      
2,345,88
8  


    
1,648,253   


 
 







 


(from "Trial Balance by Project" Report (FAMIS 017))


$107,381.32 $105,850.00 $396,970.00 $689,364.64 $109,075.53 $0.00 $2,930,298.23 $ 24,965.01 $24,750.00 $148,550.96 $146,619.86 $0.00 $4,683,825.55


 (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)


NAME


CD at 
Redwood 


Cred U


Operations Bldg Fund Reserves Federal Loan In-house 
Construction


Federal 
Construction


Capital 
Improvement 


Revenue


State Loan 
#58330


State Loan 
#58830 
Reserve


State Loan 
58340


State Loan 
58340 Reserve


Private 
Placement 
Funding


INDEX 776013 776021 776039 776203 776211 776302 776401 776500 776518 776609 776617 776708


PROJECT 001 002 003 200 210 300 400 500 510 600 610 700


FP1-Jul 632,583.98 $152,381.32 $105,850.00 $396,970.00 $689,364.64 $108,502.19 $0.00 $2,669,858.36 $24,965.01 $24,750.00 $148,550.96 $146,619.86 $0.00 $4,467,812.34


FP2-Aug 632,583.98 $222,381.32 $105,850.00 $396,970.00 $689,364.64 $105,399.51 $0.00 $2,384,563.36 $24,965.01 $24,750.00 $148,550.96 $146,619.86 $0.00 $4,249,414.66


FP3-Sept 640,488.52 $222,381.32 $105,850.00 $341,215.22 $231,846.96 $105,399.51 $0.00 $2,578,806.46 $13,188.04 $24,750.00 $75,241.95 $146,619.86 $0.00 $3,845,299.32


FP4-Oct $0.00


FP5-Nov $0.00


FP6-Dec $0.00


FP7-Jan $0.00


FP8-Feb $0.00


FP9-Mar $0.00


FP10-Apr $0.00


FP11-May $0.00


FP12-Jun $0.00


FP 13 
(FINAL)


$0.00


            
Balance does not 


reflect June 
construction checks


$0.00


Beginning balances per FAMIS:
(Note:  Warrants requested in FP 12 for last fiscal year are not subtracted from GL101 until FP 1 of the next year.  They are instead recorded as "Vendors Payable")


 







FY 2011-12 
Actual


2011-12 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect changes 
since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Ordinary Income/Expense  
Income


OPERATING REVENUE
4031 · Water Sales


4031.1. 2· Capital Debt Reduction Charge 58,159 216,000 -157,841 26.93%  
4031.1 · Daily Water Sales Deposits 460,346 1,814,250 -1,353,904 25.37%


Total 4031 · Water Sales 518,505 2,030,250 -1,511,745 25.54% This is a cash water sales figure.   


Total OPERATING REVENUE 518,505 2,030,250 -1,511,745 25.54%  


NON-OPERATING REVENUE
4445 · Grant Proceeds 0 0.0%  
1700 · Interest 9,591 35,000 -25,409 27.4% Reflects interest earnings thru 1Q
3600 · Construction New Services 200 5,000 -4,800 4.0%
3601 · Construction - Service Upgrades 593 2,000 -1,407 29.67%
4032 · Rent 16,638 65,000 -48,362 25.6%  
4227 · SCWA reimbursement 12,500 -12,500 0.0%  
4040 · Miscellaneous Income 567 2,200 -1,633 25.76%  


Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 27,590 121,700 -94,110 22.67%


Total Income 546,095 2,151,950 -1,605,855 25.38%


Expense
OPERATING EXPENSES


SALARY & BENEFITS
Salary


5910 · Wages 188,951 735,285 -546,334 25.7%


5912 · Overtime 9,296 29,848 -20,552 31.15%
In the 1Q, a weekend blowout on newly 
installed pipe on Rio Vista Terrace resulted in 
app. $1,500 of overtime  


5916 · On-Call Pay 7,025 33,090 -26,065 21.23%
5918 · Extra help - Contract 9,266 37,100 -27,834 24.98%  


Total Salary 214,538 835,323 -620,785 25.68%


Benefits
5500 · Flex Spending (Flex spending monies pd -2,031 -2,031 100.0%
5920 · Retirement 25,894 112,000 -86,106 23.12%


5920.1 · Ret: Prior Svce Side Fund payoff 243,000 -243,000 0.0%
Budgeted for FY 2011-12, but paid in FY 2010-
11 due to PERS' due dates.  This will be part of 
the Budget revision later this year.  


5922 · Payroll Taxes - Employer Paid 2,922 14,200 -11,278 20.58%
5930 · Health/Dental/Vision/AFLAC Ins. 30,899 125,900 -95,001 24.54%  
5931 · Retiree Health 648 2,800 -2,152 23.14%  
5940 · Workers Comp Insurance 5,295 25,300 -20,005 20.93% Includes 1st quarter premiums


Total Benefits 63,627 523,200 -459,573 12.16%


Total SALARY & BENEFITS 278,165 1,358,523 -1,080,358 20.48%


SERVICES & SUPPLIES


Communications
6040-I · Internet service 383 1,800 -1,417 21.3%
6040-C · Cell Phones 741 3,450 -2,709 21.47%
6040-P · Pagers & Radios 208 850 -642 24.47%


6040-S · SCADA software maint.
469 500 -31 93.83% In the 1Q, SCADA sofware renewed for the 


year  
6040-T · Telephones 3,705 14,400 -10,695 25.73%


Total Communications 5,506 21,000 -15,494 26.22%


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2010-11 Operating Budget Variances as of September 30, 2011 (25%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


 Page 1 of 3







FY 2011-12 
Actual


2011-12 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect changes 
since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2010-11 Operating Budget Variances as of September 30, 2011 (25%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


Insurances
6101 · Gen. Liability 26,991 32,500 -5,509 83.05%  
6102 · Auto/Equipment 12,559 8,400 4,159 149.51%  


Total Insurances 39,549 40,900 -1,351 96.7%


Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles
6140 · Vehicle Maintenance 3,617 12,000 -8,383 30.14%  


6151 · Office Maintenance 2,129 5,000 -2,871 42.59%
In the 1Q, annual service contract for 
automated calling service was renewed


Total Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles 5,746 17,000 -11,254 33.8%


Maint/Repair - Facilities
6085 · Janitorial Services 1,480 7,100 -5,620 20.85%
6180 · Distribution System Repairs 7,285 42,000 -34,715 17.35%  
6235 · Treatment Sys/Well Repairs 5,575 34,000 -28,425 16.4%  


6143 · Generator Maintenance 2,816 2,500 316 112.65%
1Q expense includes bi-annual generator 
maintenance


Total Maint/Repair - Facilities 17,156 85,600 -68,444 20.04%


Miscellaneous Expenses
6280 · Memberships 713 8,000 -7,287 8.91%  
6303 · Claims 1,500 -1,500 0.0%  


6593 · Governmental Fees 12,919 18,500 -5,581 69.83% 1Q expense includes water system fees, 
paid twice yearly, and annual LAFCO costs.  


Total Miscellaneous Expenses 13,632 28,000 -14,368 48.69%


Office Expense


6410 · Postage
6,400 15,500 -9,100 41.29% 1Q postage included $3000 of postage 


paid on 7/2/2011 (last year's postage)  
6430 · Printing Expense 2,373 7,200 -4,827 32.95% Bills and envelopes are purchased in yearly 


quantities.  
6461 · Office Supplies 613 5,000 -4,387 12.26%
6800 · Subscriptions/Legal Notices 498 1,000 -502 49.76%


6890 · Computers/Software 2,001 4,600 -2,599 43.49% In the 1Q, 3 (budgeted) computers were 
purchased  


6579 · Furniture 0 500 -500 0.0%
Total Office Expense 11,884 33,800 -21,916 35.16%


Operating Supplies


6300 · Chemicals 14,465 17,000 -2,535 85.09% In the 1Q, chemicals were largely 
purchased in yearly quantities


6880 · Tools and Equipment 395 5,000 -4,605 7.9%
6881 · Safety Equipment 142 1,500 -1,358 9.47%


Total Operating Supplies 15,002 23,500 -8,498 63.84%


Professional Services
6083 · Laundry Service 753 3,000 -2,247 25.12%  
6514 · Lab/Testing Fees 2,291 13,000 -10,709 17.62%  


6570 · Consultant Fees 630 4,300 -3,670 14.65%


6590 · Engineering 175 8,000 -7,826 2.18%  


6610 · Legal 6,503 15,000 -8,498 43.35% In the 1Q, legal expenses were overbudget


 Page 2 of 3







FY 2011-12 
Actual


2011-12 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect changes 
since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2010-11 Operating Budget Variances as of September 30, 2011 (25%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


6630 · Audit/Accounting 8,346 24,300 -15,954 34.35%
1Q expenses include a $4,500 payment for 
annual audit services


Total Professional Services 18,697 67,600 -48,903 27.66%


Rents & Leases
6820 · Equipment 672 2,000 -1,328 33.59% In 1Q, paid thru October


6840 · Building & Warehouse 9,000 27,000 -18,000 33.33% In 1Q, paid thru October
Total Rents & Leases 9,672 29,000 -19,328 33.35%


Transportation & Travel
7120 · Seminars & related travel 506 4,000 -3,494 12.66%
7201 · Vehicle Gas 6,680 24,000 -17,320 27.83%
7300 · Travel Reimbursements 1,490 6,400 -4,910 23.28%  


Total Transportation & Travel 8,676 34,400 -25,724 25.22%


Uniforms
6021.1 · Boots 1,330 -1,330 0.0%
6021.3 · T-shirts 1,021 1,200 -179 85.11% T-shirts are purchased once yearly
6021.4 · Jackets 173 360 -187 48.0% Hats purchased in 1Q


Total Uniforms 1,194 2,890 -1,696 41.32%


Utilities
7320 · Electricity 29,746 103,000 -73,254 28.88%  
7321 · Propane 30 3,700 -3,670 0.81%  


Total Utilities 29,776 106,700 -76,924 27.91%


Total SERVICES & SUPPLIES 176,492 490,390 -313,898 35.99%


Total OPERATING EXPENSES 454,657 1,848,913 -1,394,256 24.59%


FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES
8511.1 · Tank/Facilities Sites 0 3,500 -3,500 0.0%  
8517 · Field/office equipment 0 0 0.0%  
8573 · Vehicles 0 0 0.0%  


Total FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES 0 3,500 -3,500 0.0%


Total Expense 454,657 1,852,413 -1,397,756 24.54%


Net Ordinary Income 91,439 299,537 -208,098 30.53%


Other Income/Expense
Other Expense


TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
8620.7 · Tfers to CIRF for CDR Revenue 0 216,000 -216,000 0.0%
8620.3 · Tfers to CIRF 0 40,000 -40,000 0.0%
8620.5 · Tfers to Building Fund 0 15,000 -15,000 0.0%
8620.2 · Tfers to In-House Constr 0 25,000 -25,000 0.0%


Total TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 0 296,000 -296,000 0.0%


 Page 3 of 3







Table 3.  FUND AND LOAN BALANCES (1Q)
FY 11-12
Actual 1Q


11-12 Budget Difference 
Actual-FY12 


DISTRICT  RESERVES AND FUND AND LOAN BALANCES 
   District Policy Reserves


Operating Balance 200,000              200,000                -                
Budget Reserve (10% of Operating Exp) 184,891              184,891                -                
Economic Reserve (15% of Operating Exp) 277,337              277,337                -                
Debt Repayment Reserve (25% of Debt pmt) 272,829              272,829                -                
Capital Reserve 250,000              250,000                -                


   Total District Policy 1,185,056     1,185,056       -                
TOTAL Reserves EOY 3,994,141     2,345,888       1,648,253     


   Reserves Above (below) Policy 2,809,085     1,160,832       1,648,253     


DISTRICT FUNDS


CIRF 2,578,806     786,476          1,792,330     
OPERATING RESERVE 341,215        462,228          (121,012)       
OPERATIONS 222,381        200,000          22,381          
CD 640,489        663,577          (23,089)         
IN HOUSE CONSTRUCTION 105,400        102,757          2,643            
BUILDING 105,850        130,850          (25,000)         


Total Funds Available 3,994,141     2,345,888       1,648,253     







Comments


Difference between Total 
and Policy Reserves


FY 12 Budget reflects 
2013 CIP encumbrance





		Item V-F Actual v Budgeted - 1Q 2011-12

		Item V-F.1 - County Acctg Indices FY 11-12

		County Acctg Indices FY 99-00



		Item V-F.2 - Budget variances as of 09-30-2011 (25%)

		Sheet1 (2)



		Item V-F.3  - Budget Variances - Cap Imp - FY 11-12 1Q

		fund balances








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-G  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: November 3, 2011  
 
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE TOILET DIRECT INSTALL PROGRAM 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a report on the possibilities of a District-
financed toilet direct install program for areas not served by the Russian River 
County Sanitation District. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  unknown, but covered by grant from Sonoma County Water 
Agency.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
At the October 7, 2011 Board meeting, Board members inquired about the 
possibility of having a toilet direct install program similar to that done by the 
Russian River County Sanitation District (RRCSD) for its customers for District 
customers who are not served by RRCSD, in addition to the current toilet rebate 
program.   
 
The RRCSD program is being offered again to RRCSD customers and RRCSD is 
actively promoting it with postcard mailers and periodic table displays at the 
Guerneville Safeway.  In the program one signs up for the direct install program 
with SCWA, SCWA authorizes the customer installation and gives the customer 
an authorization number, and the customer then schedules with private 
contractors working with the program to have the toilets installed.  In 2009 and 
2010 RRCSD has had 377 toilets installed through this program.  My 
understanding is the average cost is approximately $450 per toilet installation.   
 
I have contacted SCWA staff about using the SCWA funding to add direct install 
to our program so non-RRCSD Sweetwater Springs Water District (SSWD) 
customers (mostly Monte Rio) can have access to this program.  They are 
enthusiastic about this and are looking into the possibility of extending their 
effort to these customers with SSWD reimbursement from the SCWA grant and 
other ways to help make this happen.  We are having a meeting on November 
10 to discuss this.   





		Meeting Date: November 3, 2011 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VI   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: November 3, 2011  
 
Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive report from the General Manager. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 


1. Laboratory Testing: Water quality tests confirm that all SSWD water meets 
all known State and Federal water quality standards.   


 
2. Water Production and Sales:  Water sales in September were 32,091 


units (73.7 AF, Guerneville cycle) and production was 76.7 AF.  Compared to 
one year ago, sales were similar and production was less (74.2 AF and 81.0 
AF, respectively).    Figure 1 shows the 12 month moving average since 
September 2006, data are available back to May 2001.   


 
3. Leaks:  The District spends much staff time addressing leaks and we have 


an extensive capital program to replace water mains to reduce leaks in the 
system.  In September we had 21 total leaks and spent 85 man-hours on 
them.   Those are smaller amounts in leaks and man-hours compared to the 
prior month and fewer leaks but similar man-hours compared to September 
one year ago (29 leaks, 83 man-hours).  Figure 2 is continued showing 
service and main leaks separately.  It shows that both service leaks main 
leaks were lower that September one year ago – the moving average 
dropped for both.       


 
4. Rainy season is on its way, so Figure 3 is now the cumulative annual 


Guerneville rainfall.  In October, at the time of this report, October rainfall in 
Guerneville was 3.22 inches which is close to the long-term average.     


 
5. 2012 CIP:  This project will be discussed at Agenda Item V-B.      


 
6. Toilet Rebate Program:  There was one toilet rebate issued in October.  A 


total of 70 rebates have been approved.  Program discussed at Agenda Item 
V-G. 


 







General Manager’s Report  2 of 4 
November 3, 2011 


7. In-House Construction Projects:  There were three in-house projects 
reported for October requiring 63.75 man-hours.  The largest project was 
the elimination of a redundant line on Edgehill.  The other projects were a 6” 
valve replacement and the temporary fix of 3rd saddle failure on Rio Vista 
Terrace which will be reimbursed by W.R. Forde Construction.         


 
8. Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP).  The UWMP was approved at 


the October meeting.  The data from the UWMP has been entered into the 
California Department of Water Resources Online data entry program.  The 
final report is at the printers and will be distributed shortly. 


 
9. Sonoma County Water Agency (SCWA) Water Rights Permit Revision 


Protest.  No new action on this item; I mean to call about the EIR and the 
recent USGS data report, but a recent cold has affected my voice and I’m 
waiting for voice improvement before making a phone call.   


 
10. Rio Vista Terrace.  This item will be discussed at Agenda Item V-D.       


 
11. Gantt Chart:   November in the Gantt Chart shows that the 2012 CIP 


should be completed – this item is on the agenda.   2013 CIP design 
contract is on this agenda.          


 


Figure 1.  Water Production and Sales 12 Month Moving Averages
Sweetwater Springs Water District Since September 2006 


0


200


400


600


800


1,000


1,200


Sep-06 Mar-07 Sep-07 Mar-08 Sep-08 Mar-09 Sep-09 Mar-10 Sep-10 Mar-11 Sep-11


Sa
le


s 
an


d 
Pr


od
uc


tio
n 


(A
F)


5.0%


10.0%


15.0%


20.0%


25.0%


30.0%


35.0%


D
iff


er
en


ce
 (%


)


Sales
Production
%Difference


 
 


 







General Manager’s Report  3 of 4 
November 3, 2011 


 


Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Main and Service Pipeline Breaks 
Moving Annual Average Since September 2006


-


50


100


150


200


250


300


Sep-
06


Dec-
06


Mar-
07


Jun-
07


Sep-
07


Dec-
07


Mar-
08


Jun-
08


Sep-
08


Dec-
08


Mar-
09


Jun-
09


Sep-
09


Dec-
09


Mar-
10


Jun-
10


Sep-
10


Dec-
10


Mar-
11


Jun-
11


Sep-
11


B
re


ak
s


Main Breaks
Service Breaks


Figure 3.  Guerneville Cumulative Monthly Rainfall


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


70


Octo
be


r


Nov
em


be
r


Dec
em


be
r


Ja
nu


ary


Feb
rua


ry
Marc


h
Apri


l
May


Ju
ne Ju


ly


Aug
us


t


Sep
tem


be
r


Pr
ec


ip
ita


tio
n


 (i
n)


GV 2009
Guerneville Avg
GV 2011
2012


-







Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 Apr-11 May-11 Jun-11 Jul-11 Aug-11 Sep-11 Oct-11 Nov-11 Dec-11 Jan-12 Feb-12 Mar-12 Apr-12 May-12 Jun-12 Jul-12 2012
Ongoing Activity
Board Action
Other Milestone
Current Month


Projected 
Completion/
Milestone 
Date


Crystal Communications Lease Completed
2011-12 Budget Preparation


•        Capital Improvement Program Board 
Discussion 


December-11


•        Staff Budget Preparation Begins
•        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews Draft 
Budget
•        Draft Budget to Board for Discussion/Action April-11


•        Approve Budget May-11
2012-13 Budget Preparation


•        Capital Improvement Program Board 
Discussion 
•        Staff Budget Preparation Begins
•        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews Draft 
Budget
•        Draft Budget to Board for Discussion/Action


•        Approve Budget
Capital Projects


•        CIP Phase IV-B, Project 1 Construction 
Starts


April-10


•        CIP Phase IV-B, Project 1 Construction 
Completed


October-10


•        CIP Phase IV-B, Project 2 Construction 
St t•        CIP Phase IV-B, Project 2 Construction 
Completed
•        2012 CIP Construction Award of Contract


•        2012 CIP Construction Starts


•        2012 CIP Construction Complete


•        Update/Review District CIP


•        2013 CIP Design


2010 Urban Water Management Plan July-11 Public Hearing
Water Rights SCWA Protest SCWA Response
Building Lease


•        Lease Ends July-11
Policies and Procedures


•        Other Policy
•        Overall Review


Board and General Manager Goals and Objectives


Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs WD Calendar Gantt Chart


By Activity
Action Item/Milestone


 





		Meeting Date: November 3, 2011 



